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Eman Khatatneh

From: Rania Albaik

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Eman Khatatneh

Subject: FW: 2023 4l cppalall sale] 48 55 cppalil) 48 53 Jlassd )1 (o) 2l cilalas
Attachments: 00206BF7C123230605134150.pdf

Rania S. Al Baik
Clerical and Secretariat Dept. Manager

J;mim S8l da N LY

Tel: +962 6 56 89 266 — Ext. 306

Fax: + 962 6 56 89 510

P.O. Box: 1990 Amman 11118 Jordan
Email: raniab@jif.jo

URL: www.jif.jo

From: Insurance Supervision [mailto:Insurance.Supervision@cbj.gov.jo]

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:24 PM

To: info; oaoldl & S,ut ;@ o)Vl o solidl &S, ;o0 wolil) 63 =ezall &S il o unlil) @ all & oVl &S, .all

85indl &S, jmolill pwasll &S 1 ;eysolil) bawgVl Byl &S, jaibogll (—olill &S, ;s VI - &y el

ool L5 85,0 ;o wolil) wsnpll , il @5 jo—uolill; Metlife ;owolil) @,V au,2)l acgomoll ;@S 0Vl

2l Bl &S50 ;@M wVl ool &S, ;ouelil) (sl (susell slauVI &S, ;ouolill @ ug,aVl a2l dcg ool
oeolil(gig); s,V aS, i ;o wolill LalsMod &S, ;eunlill (oWl - s yadgns @S, ;pmolil) el Vg iolall &S,

quw) o—solil) &_Jgull); gm@auii-jo.com; cuelill (sl (suy2ll sl &S, ;ouolill (sJgll (suyell sl &S,

rafat-abdallat@medgulf.com.jo; Jordan@medgqu com.jo

Cc: Rana K. Tahboub; Raafat Y. Hammad; Naljan M. Hakuz; RULA N. DAHMASH
Subject: 2023 & u..n[..ll bale] &S g u_.p[..Jl 85, drlloaly) ssll andll ol

Crasiaal) (el @il 3 alll
Oa_inall il Sl i YY) alasy salall

223 g dgla 43a3
Mef 38 yal e &Y o
A

Amneh Abu Hamideh

Office Assistant

Insurance Supervision Dept.

Central Bank of Jordan

Tel. No. (+962)646 303 01 - Ext. 4904



Website: www.cbj.gov.jo
P.O. Box (38) 11118-Amman Jordan
62 King Hussein Street, Al Abdali Region
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Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachment(s) if any, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. All personal messages express solely views of the
sender, and not to be attributed to CBJ. CB] accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email.

& Printing on paper may harm the ENVIRONMENT

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
sender, and not to be attributed to CBJ. CBJ accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
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

ﬁ Printing on paper may harm the ENVIRONMENT



